Matt Kohly

From: Joey H. Bales [Joey.Bales@centurytel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 4:46 PM
To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Subject: RE: Number ports that are not working
Matt:

These were in the process of being worked when the directive was given

to stop. They were completed in our billing but not at the NSC. Now
they should be working.

————— Original Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecon. com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 4:31 PM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: RE: Number ports that are not working

We will confirm that they are working. Can you tell me what the problem
was?

————— Original Message-----

From: Joey H. Bales [mailto:Joey.Bales@centurytel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 4:22 PM

To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Subject: RE: Number ports that are not working

Matt:
These numbers should be working now.

Joey

————— Original Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 8:23 AM

To: Susan Smith

Cc: Joey H. Bales

Subject: Number ports that are not working

Susan,

As we discussed on our call, below is list of numbers that Socket
submitted

order to have ported and the orders were processed and returned as
complete

but the port is not working properly for calls that route through the
end-office. IXC calls to those numbers worked properly.

573-732-3078
573-732-3239
573-245-6122
573-245-6142
573-885-0194
573-885-0254
573-637-9367
573-546-1932
573-648-2326
573-598-3863
573-269-1468
573-322-8421

I would appreciate it if you could have these fixed so that calls dialed
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through the end office routed properly.
Thanks,

Matt Kohly
Socket Telecom





